

Minutes of the KBSFC Inc. November Meeting

Tuesday, 17th November 2015

Present: Don Cook, Brian Fleming, Nathan Johnson, Marcus McCosker Jean Anderson, Craig Thornton, Anthony Walsh, Bruce Cowie and Ron Willet.

Apologies: Ryan Clare

Meeting opened: 7:32pm

| Business arising | Comments: | Actions: |
|--|--|---|
| Marcus went through actions from previous meetings minutes | | N/A |
| Contact Ron regarding Shirts \$55 each | | |
| Nets out – Net Free Zones Passed Motion to increase contribution by \$371.50 | Passed – can be some of money from Corio | |
| Net Free Areas – RRC very keen support fishing tourism – e.g. boat ramps Other ideas 1. Club to conditionally support of approval of new dams and impoundments to become licenced impoundments and require fish stocking. 2. Add second fish way to barrage and have allocation made water for fish ways | General discussion | |
| Ron to investigate banking options | Corporate Card Internet Banking Debit Card | On going |
| Cania Weekend to be– 28 th February possible | On Going | Organised by Ryan |
| NJ – exploring opportunities to secure community funding through Capricornia Catchments | NJ will provide more detail when options are firmed up (e.g. Support Clean-up for Corio Bay Classic) Chasing idea's for possible projects | On going |
| ANSA QLD – Now to continue As Is (But will Need new executive Nathan and Crew) | Congratulations to Nathan now president of ANSA Qld Kev picked up Secretary | Wants ANSA to work for clubs – help them do what they want. Now only 6 on executive. |
| Outing and Important Dates Club Meeting – 17 th November Outing 6 – 21-22 November (At Craig's Place) Christmas Party – 3pm - 5 December (Ron's RSVP 0418 862 575 by weekend before Please note what your brining mainly Deserts – Jumping Castle) December Meeting – NO MEETING January Meeting – 19 January - Need Secretary Outing 7 – 5-6 February 2016 Outing 8 - TBA Outing 9, 10, 11 and 12 Corio Bay Classic – 26 June 2016 Tightlines next year 25-27 August 2016 | | |
| Need more photos on KBSFC | | Everyone to post |
| Corio Bay Classic – 26 June 2016 | | Nathan organising |

Treasurer's Report - \$5461 (-\$750) in the bank

Next Outing: Outing 6 – 21-22 November (BBQ At Craig's Place and weigh in at Lionel's)

Next Meeting: Tuesday, 19 January - **Need Secretary** (Note Meetings now 3rd Tuesday of each month)

Meeting Closed: 8:20pm

Signed: Marcus McCosker, Secretary